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PFredmét RE: Zadost o zasldni akceptace
QOdesilatel
Adresdt
Kopie

> roundeuos

Datum 2024-02-12 09:30

Dobry den,
Akceptujeme vasi objedndvku & 767824042/Ga ze dne 07.02.2024 cena bez DPH v plné vysi 170.130,00 CZK
Dékuji

S pozdravem/Best regards,

Hvézdova 1716/2b, 140 78 Prague 4, Czech Republic
www.biomerieux.cz

Follow us on:

O000@

JOINUS

FIONERRING GIAONDETICS

From: [

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 1:58 PM
To: Objednavky CZ <objednavkycz@biomerieux.com>
Subject: Zadost o zaslani akceptace

Some people who received this message don't often get_ Lcarn why this is important

CAUT 10ON: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the contentis safe.

Dobry den,
prosfme 0 zaslani akceptace k objednavce Cislo 767824042/Ga ze dne 6.2.2024.
Predem dékuji za zaslani.

S pranim hezkého dne jsem s pozdravem

Fakultni nemocnice Hradec Kralové
Ustav klinické biochemie a diagnostiky
Sokolska 581, 500 05 Hradec Krédlové - Novy Hradec Kralové
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pieces jointes sont destines a leur seul destinataire et peuvent contenir des
mformatnons confidentielles appartenant a bioMerieux. Si vous n'etes pas destinataire, vous etes informe que
toute lecture, divulgation, ou reproduction de ce message et des pieces jointes est strictement interdite. Si
VOUs avez recu ce message par erreur merci d'en prevenir I'expediteur et de le detruire, ainsi que ses pieces
jointes. NOTICE: This message and attachments are intended only for the use of their addressee and may
contain confidential information belonging to bioMerieux. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately and
delete this message, along with any attachments,
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